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June 15, 1993

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Box 1980
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: Mr. Jerry Sexton
Re: Request to leave my White Lightnin #| temporarily abandoned for
another year. Sec 19 22S 33E

| expect to use this well for a producing well or a disposal well before

plugging it. It is 2 miles East of a very activ area where production. is
being found in a number of Delaware and Bone spring zones. We have

some shows behind pipe not tested. | hope to find out which zones

should really be tested based on the new development.

And there is a need for a disposal well here too. | am not really

ready to give itup to disposal yet.

It has high strength "deep well" casing that we tested to 5000 psi
when we worked on it. | can't imagine any mechanical or rservoir

probiem from leaving it another year.

It would be pretty expensive, and perhaps wasteful, to plug off the
existing perforations which had a show of oil. We wanted delay the decision
and the frac job t see how this zone performs in the wells to the East.

| respectfully request you consider this request.

Sincerely,
Ly %w\v&

C W Trainer
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
Ma Y 10 » 1993 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING HOBBS, NEW MEXICO B8241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 383-6161

C. W. Trainer

c/o 0il Reports & Gas Services Inc.
P.0. Box 755

Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: Donna Holler

RE: White Lightning #1
Unit |, Sec. 19, T22S, R33E
Lea County, NM

Gentlemen:

More than one year has past since we have had a progress report on
your attempt to complete and produce the above-referenced well.

According to Rule 203 wells that have been inactive for more than
one year should either obtain a TA permit by demonstrating mechanical
integrity of the wellbore, be placed on production, or plugged and
abandoned.

Please file the necessary paper work to bring the well into compliance
in one of the above categories.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District |
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